
State of Florida 

ITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 13,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: DOCKET NO. 060122-WU - Joint petition for approval of stipulatio 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Jean E. Hartman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

with Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited proceeding 
water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

DOCKET NO. 060606-WS - Progress reports on implementation of Anion 
Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to Order PSC-06- 
0270-AS-W1J. 
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Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket files. Thank you. 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

C/O THE FLORIDALEGISLATURE 
111 WSTMADISON ST. 

ROOM 8U 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA32399.14W 

850.488.9330 

EMAIL. 

J. R KcUy 
Public Counsel 

. 
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September 24,2008 

Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Joint Request for Abatement 

Dear Jean: 

All four members of the Executive Committee For Better Water Now that 

formally protested Commission Order No. PSC-08-0137-PAA-WU support the 

Joint Request for Abatement filed with the Commission on September 23, 2008. 

Associate Public Counsel 

SCwPPg 

cc: John Wharton, Esquire 


